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25th May, 8

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the 14th incaly

stating that Mr. A. N. Chricf, the

assigner of the michads Bay Lunde

It has made application for the

release of certain cedue posts fabout

4000 in number under seguse;ane

in reply, I beg to inform you that

you may release the sidew fort, ag

payment of dues aot exfommes in

Your obedient Servant,

Wincloser

for the Deputy of the

Supt. Gencl of Jordin Officre

J. C. Phipps Esqr

Jnder, Puprintartent
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